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WAYNE K. LEMIEUX (SBN 43501)

LEMIEUX & O'NEILL
4165 E. Thousand Oaks Blvd., Suite 350
Westlake Village, California 91362-3852
Telephone: (805) 495-4770
Facsimile: (805) 495-2787
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
LEMIEUX & O’NEILL, EX REL. LAS
VIRGENES-TRIUNFO JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
LEMIEUX & O’NEILL, EX REL. LAS CASE NO.:
VIRGENES - TRIUNFO JOINT POWERS
AUTHORITY, EXHIBIT 2
TO COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE
Plaintiffs, RELIEF
V.
GINA McCARTHY, Administrator of the
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY, and DOES 1-10,
inclusive,
Defendants.
EXHIBIT 2

to Complaint for Injunctive Relief
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Christine Han

From: r9foia@epagov

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 10:15 AM

To: Christine Han

Subject: FOIA Request EPA-R9-2015-003385 Submitted

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application: View Request. Request
information is as follows:

Tracking Number: EPA-R9-2015-003385

Requester Name: Christine Han

Date Submitted: 01/20/2013

Request Status: Submitted )

Description: On December 16, 2014, we submitted a written FOIA request requesting certain records
and correspondence related to the "Malibu Creek and Lagoon TMDL for Sedimentation and Nutrients to
Address Benthic Community Impairments." We have neither received a response to our December 2014
request nor a confirmation that ycu have received our request, In speaking with one of your
representatives, it has come to our attention that you did not receive our FOIA request. As such, please
find attached our December 16, 2014 FOTA request, which contains the requested records and
correspondence. Thank you.
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